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32 Cowan Close | Stellenbosch Park | Schornville | King William's Town | Eastern Cape
Private Bag X0023 | Bhisho | 5605 | REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA
Tel: 0800 644 644 | Fax: 086 532 4933 | Website: www.ectransport.gov.za

TENDER NQ: SCMU 10-23/24-0030

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: THE COMPLETION OF UPGRADING TO A SURFACE
STANDARD DR08606 (+-12 KM) STERKSPRUIT TO MLAMLI

ADDENDUM NO. 1

MINUTES OF COMPULSORY MEETING HELD AT 11H00 ON THURSDAY, 11 APRIL
2024 IN STERKSPRUIT TOWN HALL (BHUNGA HALL)

AGENDA

Opening and Welcoming
Sign Attendance Register
Briefing Presentation
Question and Answers
Site Visit

g ~ wh =

1. Opening and Welcoming

Mr. Simlindile Gebengana of EC Department of Transport (DoT) Project Manager,
welcomed everyone to the compulsory meeting and briefed the tenderers on the
contract number and descriptions of the project to be presented.

He further introduced the DoT team and Consultants.
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2. Sign Attendance Regqister

The attendance register was circulated and is hereto attached.

Tenderers were requested to ensure that the attendance register is duly
completed, and the contact details are clearly written to enable effective
communication during the tender process should there be a need to send any
tender related information.

Tenderers names were read out from the completed attendance register in order
to confirm that at least 1 (one) person, per company attended the compuisory
meeting and no person filled the register on behalf of a company that did not
attended the compulsory meeting.

The declaration of the compulsory tender briefing certificate was signed as
witness by Mr. Gebengana.

3. Briefing Presentation

Presenter: Mr. V.S Rune from Masilakhe Consulting (The Compulsory Briefing
presentation is hereto attached).

It was emphasized that the Eligibility criteria is 2 completed similar bituminous
surfaced road upgrading projects in the past 10 years, with a value of at least
R150 million and above each.

It was also highlighted that Key personnel CVs must demonstrate relevant project
experience and show period involvement, clearly indicating Project start date
(Month and Year) and Project end date.

4. Questions and Answers

QUESTIONS ANSWERS
1. Is this project Grade 9CE only? 1. Yes
2. (i) If the Contracts Manager
experience is 9.5 years, will they be 2. (i} No. It must be 10 years.
eligible?
{ii) Is the CSD registration (i) No. The company may be 1
requirement for Eastern Cape only? registered outside Eastern Cape but

must be registered on CSD.
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QUESTIONS

ANSWERS

3. (i) Will all material be obtained from
commercial sources?

(i) What will happen to the
outstanding payment owed by the
previous Contractor?

4. (i) Will the contractors Site camp be
the same as the previous
contractor?

(i} Is the Client going to provide
security?

(iii) Is there a required Bank Rating
in this Tender?

(i) All material must meet the
minimum required specification as
prescribed in the Tender document.

{ii) The Department is aware of this
issue and it will be dealt with
separately.

(i) The awarded Contractor will make
their own arrangement for a site
camp in consultation with the Project
Steering Committee and Social
facilitators.

(i) No. The awarded contractor must
make their own arrangements.

(iii) No. Tenderers are required to
provide Banking details and their
Auditors Details

5. Site Visit

A site visit was undertaken after the meeting.

Confirmed as a True Record of the Meeting
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Signature (Masilakhe Consulting)
Mr. S.K Anthony

i
Signature (ECDoT)
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